FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU*OF INVESTIGATION

5/1/68
Date

GIL MARTIN, Owner, Sultan Room, St., Francis
Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, was interviewed and
furnished the following information:

MARTIN stated that RAY FERNANDELIL is unknown
to him. He stated that he does not employ anyone by
that name at the Sultan Room and that he does not
employ any fry cooks. He advised that there were no
fry cooks employed at the St. Francis Hotel.
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FD-302 {Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAUOF INYESTIGATION

Date U /30/68

JAMES E. MORRISON, 1911 Grace Avenue, Los
Angeles, California, was asked if he knew of a middle-
aged belly dancer of Greek descent named "HELENA". He
said that he did. He said this individual had been
excluded from the Rabbit's Foot Club. He said that she
frequents the Greek Village, a restaurant near Hollywood
and Vine, in Hollywood, Cglifornia. He said that he
believeg that she used to dance at that location and also
the Seventh Vell on Sunset Boulevard.

On L/22/68, _ Los Angeles, California pj. s 1.0S Angeles 4L-157h
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FD.302 (Rev, 4-15-84)

FEDERAL BUREAU*OF lN*VESTlGATI!N

Date 4 /"20/68

HARRY STREENM, Owner, Vegas Club, 5510 Hollywood
Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, was asked in reference
fo JAMES EARL RAY, also known as Eric Starvo Galt, I1f he
knew of a middle age belly dancer of Greek - descent named
"HELENA" and/or a Caucasian female with blond hair named
“JERL". STREEM said that he believed he knew of “HELENA"
He said if his memory is correct, sue usedto dance at a
night c¢lub that specializes in eastern dancing, located
on the south side of Sunset Boulevard beftween ILa Brea and
Fairfax Avenues., He advised that he did not know of any
Caucaslian female named "JERI ', in reference to RAY,also
known as, Galt. ’

He stated that his last bar girl at the Vegas
Club was DANA RAVEN, who was recently arrested,approximately
two weeks ago. He said prior to arrest she only worked for
a few weeks, He described her as a slender, dark Caucasian,
female,

STREEM stated that prior to the employment of
RAVEN, he employed Barbara (Last Name Unknown), a buxom,
blond, Caucasian, female. He said that BARBARA was
employed by him for in excess of a year prilor to the
termination of her employment. STREEM sald that subsequent
to her employment at the Vegas Club, he thought she was
employed at the "Fat Cat" located on Western Avenue.

STREEM stated that LOUIS LOMAX, a Los Angeles
television personality, and anunknown Caucasian male with
a beard,were 1n the Vegas Club the same day asiking if he
knew of "JERL" and "HELENA". He said that he provided to
them essentially the same information,

On _ 4/24/68 . _Los Anpeles, California pjle # Los Angeles 44-1574
s

iy

Y

by __SA DENNIS C,LEMASTER/AD Date dictated ___ 4/26/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

47

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU'OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date ‘}'1'/30/68

HARRY WEINER, Owner, The Fat Club, 1516 North
Western Avenue, Los Angeles, California, was asked 1f he
had recently employed a buxom blond, Caucasian, female
named BARBARA (Last Name Unknown). He adviséd that he
had employed no such woman, WEINER was asked 1f he knew
of a middle agelbelly dancer named “HELENA", He said
that he had and that to his knowledge she worked at the
Seventh Vell on Sunset Boulevard, Hollywood, California.
WEINER was asked if he knew a Taucasian female with
blond halr named “JERL", that was also a street hustler.
He said that he knew of no such woman.

WEINER was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY,
He advised that this individual is not familiar to him.

On 4/24/68 . Los Angeles, California .. Los Angcles 44-1574
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g)ERAL BUREAU -OF INVESTiGATI*

-

Date 4/30/68

'JOE PETERS, Bartender, Sultan Room, St. Francis
Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, Caliroinia,
was asked of his knowledge of a middle agedbelly dancer
of Greek descent named "HELENA", who was allegedly asked
for a date by RAY, He stated that he had been asked the
same question by LOUIS LOMAX, a Los Angeles belevision
personality, that same day. He thought he knew of such
a woman, He said he did not know the location of her
residence nor her last name. PETERS stated that she was
Just an occaslonal drifter that frequented the bar.

PETERS was aslked if he knew of a Caucasian female
with blond hair named "JERL". PETERS said he knew of no
such woman,

On 4/24/68 , _Los Angeles, California _pile # _LoS Angeles 44-1574
b
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FD.302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

' gERAL BUREAU .OF IN.VESTIGAT’

1 Date __ 4/30/68

MIKE BADALIAN, Manager, Seventh Veil, 7180
Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, advised that
he has in his employment a HELENA VLAHOS. He saild that
ghe 1s a belly dancer and of Greek descent. He advised
that she is presently living at apartment 302, 640 North
Kingsley Drive, Los Angeles, California. He stated that
her present telephone number is 665-6846, He stated
that she is living with her sister.

On 4/25/68 . Los Angeles, California File # Los Angeles JU-1574
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

%E RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI!

Date L}/ 30/ 68

HELENA VLAHOS, apartment 302, 640 North Kingsley
Drive, Los Angeles, California, was shown photographs
of JAMES FARL RAY. She advised that these photographs
are unfamiliar to her. She stated that she knows of no
one by the name of JAMES BARL RAY and/or ERIC STARVO GALT,
She said that she has worked at the Seventh Vell steadily
since January 1968. She advised that she worked at the
Seventh Veil during June, July, and August of 1967. She
said that during September, October, November, and December
she was working at the “Arabian Nights", a night club in
Fresno, California,

VLAHOS said that she does not go to any bars and
night c¢lubs east of the Hollywood Freeway, on Hollywood
Boulevard. She said to her recollection she has never been
to the Sultan Room at the St. Francis Hotel.

On 4/25/68 it Los Angeles, California _ rile # Los_Angeles Hl4-1574
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. ‘ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT.

-

Date 4/30/68

MARIA VILAHOS, apartment 302, 640 North Kingsley
Drive, Hollyuwood, California, stated she was the sister of
HELENA VLAHCS, She was showun photographs of JAMES EARL
RAY. She said the individudal in these photographs 1is
familiar to her. She said that she remembers thilis individual
conming into the Fex, 1508 North Vermont Avenue, Los Angeles,
California. She said that she works at the Fez as a cocktail
waitress and dancer. VIAHOS stated that this individual is
familiar to her because of the strange way in which he came
into the Fez, walked about and fthen left. This Is unusuval
for the type of clientele that frequents this night club.
She stated that she mows of no other information concerning
this individual.

VLAHCS stated that she does not frequent bars eost
of the Heollywood Freewcy., on Hollywooed Boulevard., She stated
that tc the best of her knowledge she hes never been to the
Sultan Room in the St. Francis Hotel.

on . 4/25/68 . Los Angeles, California pile # LOS Angeles 44-157h
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

' ’DERAL 8UREAU, OF INVESTIGATR

Date 4 /29/68

MELODY MARGARET O'BRIEN, was interviewed at her
residence, 5545 Carlton Way, apartment 202, Los Angeles,
at which time she furnighed the following information:

When asked if she was acqualinted with ERIC STARVO
GALT, JAMES EARL RAY, CHARLES J, or CHARLEY STEIN, RITA STEIN,
or MARIE MARTIN, who ls also known as Marie Dennino and
Marie Martinello, she replied that she was not acguainted
with any of these individuals, When asked if she was acquainted
with a JERI or HELEN, she replied that she was not acquainted
with a JERI, but did know a HELEN, whose last name she could
not recall, who was a topless dancer at'The Mouse Trap" on
Valley Boulevard, Industry, California, at the same time as
O!'BRIEN, She added that HELEN had formerly been employed as

.a topless dancer at "The Stairway~, 6274 Hollywood Boulevard,

Los Angeles, prior fo her employment as a topless dancer at
“The Mouse Trap~. She stated that HELEN resided on Russell
Avenue, Los Angeles, exact address unknown, but in the viecinity
of Western Avenue and Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles HELENW
was described by O'BRIEN as:

Race Whi ce

Sex Female

Age 22-23 years

Height 513"

Eyes Blue .

Build Busty, well built, and asplring
to become an actress

Halr Brunette, wears blonde wilg

O'BRIEN advised she knew of no reason why her
telephone number, 461-2050, would be written in a telephone
booth in the S8t. Francls Hotel She related she had never been
in the St. Francis Hotel or the Sultan Room, nor did she know
anyone reslding at the St, Francis Hotel. She related that
she was a ftopless dancer and many of the patrms who come to
watch her dance get her name. They thereafter obtained her
telephone number from the telephone book or telephone operator
as her number is published. She stated she had been told that

On

by
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her name and telephone number was even written in the men's
restroom at the places where she had danced topless. 8he
commented she had danced topless in varlous places in the
Los Angeles area until she terminated her last place of
employment the past Saturday, April 20, 1968. She was shown
photographs of JAMES EARL RAY at which time she advised she
could not recognize the individual depicted in the photo-
graphs. She further added thav she could not recognize
JAMES EARL RAY as an individual who patronized the places
where she danced. O'BRIEN stated she did not know anyone
wno drove a white Mustang with Alabama license plates.

, O'BRIEN advised that for a period of about four
months ending February 1967, she received a series of tele-
phone calls at her residence which is the number listed above.
Each call was placed at approximately 2 a.m. She advised

the caller was a male, who she believed to be in his twenties.
The caller would ask to meet her. She refused on every occasion
and, therefore, did not learn the caller's name or the location
from which he was calling. O'BRIEN stated she had notifled

the Hollywood Division of the Los Angeles Police Department,

but telephone calls ceased before any action could be taken,

O'BRIEN advised she had been living with a roommate,
MARTIN VILLAIRE, during the past two years and he may have had
an acquaintance at the St. Francis Hotel, who placed her
telephone number on the wall,

The following description of O'BRIEN was obtained
through obgervation and interview:

Name

Race

Sex

Halr

Eyes

Helght

Weight

Age

Date of Birth
Place of Birth

Education

Relatives

MELODY MARGARET O'BRIEN
White

Female

Dark brown, worn long
Brown

512"

120 pounds

24 years

Los Angeles, California

Hollywood Presbyterian Hospital
9th, 10th, and 1llth grade-

The 0l1d Mission of San Gabriel

12th grade -

graduated Azusa High School, 1960
HARRY VICTOR O'BRIEN, deceased 1962

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Prior admitted
Arrests

Employments

Mother, MARGARFT ROSE Q'HALLERN
deceased at MELODY OQ'BRIEN's birth
Sister, SHARON O'BRIEN deceased

at City of Hope, Duarte, California
from Leukemia .

“Runaway ' from San Gabriel Orphanage,
Arrested for indecent exposure and
lewd dancing - Neorwalk, Califomia,
and placed on probation-one year
summary, drunk driving.

3" scar on 1lip

1" traceotomy scar, center of throat
result of auto accident, teeth also
had to be removed as result of
accident.

Monrovia Nursery - while in high
gschool, R. A, Rowan Insurance Company,
Los Angeles, Calilfornia

Subsequent employment was as

topless dancer.

South Forty

Inglewood, California

April 1966, worked one night

Plald Rabbit

Norwalk, California

March 1966 to August 1966

Cherry Patch

Los Angeles and Wilmington, California
August 1966 to October 1966

The Mouse Trap

October 1966 to February 1967

Satin Doll

February 1967 to April 20, 1968

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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F!DERAL BUREAU.OF !N-VEST]GAT%

Date _ 4/29/68

MARTIN EDWARD VILLAIRE, 5545 Carlton Vay,
apartment 202, Hollyweood, was incerviewed at hls resi-
dence at which time he furnished the following infor-
mation:

MARTIN EDWARD VILLATIRE, advised that he did
not know CHARLES J, STEIN, CHARLEY STEIN, RITA STEIN,
MARLE MARTIN, also kaoown as Marie Deninno or a girl by
the name of JERI, VILLAIRE advised that he did not know
JAMES EARL RAY or ERIC STARVO GALT nor did he recognize
a photo of RAY as an associate of his,

VILLAIRE stated he did know a HELEN that had
worked at a bar with MELODY O'BRIEN about one year ago.
He advised that HELEN was a topless "Go-Go'dancer, who
he described as:

Race White

Sex Female

Age 20

Height 513

Hair Brunette

Build Well proportioned and atiractive

VILLAIRE stated that he had seen a picture of
HELEN in a8 Nudie~ magazine, VILLAIRE did not know HELEN's
last name.

VILEAIRE advised that he did not know why
MELODY O'BRIEN and his pnone number wag written in the phone
booth at the St. Francis Hotel., VILLAIRE advised that the
only person he had known who ever resided at the hotel was
DO EMBRY, VILLAIRE advised that EFMBRY had come from Ohio
about tvio weeks ago and had stayed at the St. Francis Hotel
$i1l he moved to downtown Los Angeles,

VILLAIRE advised that he had received some phone
calls from an unknown male, beginning about the first of
December 1967, and continuing until mid January 1968. He

56
On . U4/25/68 .t _Los An Awmmia_Flle 4 _Laos Angeles U4-1574

SA RICHARD H., ROSS and
by MWB&MDHA@;J__DW dictated 4/26/68

This document contains neither recommenduhons notr conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2 .
LA L4b-1sh7

advised that the caller would ask for MELODY and try to
get her to meet him, VILLAIRE advised that the calls
were recelved about 2 a.m. and were so frequent that he
contacted the Hollywood Division of the Los Angeles

Police Department, VILLATIRE advised that the calls ceased
before anything was done to identify the caller.

VILLAIRE advised he had been in California for
"about two and one-half years and had resided in his current
address with MELODY O'BRIEN for about two years. VILLAIRE
advised that he was an actor but had not yet been employed.

The following description was obtained through
interview and observation:

Name

Date of Birth

Place of Birth
Sex

Race

Helght

Welght

Hair

Eyes

Scars of Marks
Parents

Occupation
Employer
Military Service
Educatlion

Drivert's License

‘MARTIN EDWARD VTLLAIRE
Detroit, Michigan

Male

White

61

155-160 pounds

Iight brown

Brown :

None observed

FRANCIS VILLAIRE
YVONNE RAYMOND VILLAIRE
Actor

None

None

High School St. Mary of Redford
Detroit, Michigan
California 80 82793
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INVESTIGATION CONCERNING LETTER SENT

'TC PATRICTA SCHUBERT THROUGH "THE

LOCAL SWINGER" AND ADVERTISEMENT PLACED
IN THE "LOS ANGELES FREZ PRESS" BY ERIC S.
GALT
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POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT N REPLY REFER TO
POSTAL INSPECTOR IN CHARGE .
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIF., ¢4101 t

April 30, 1968

Mr, Wesley G, Grapp

Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
1340 West 6th St.

Los Angeles, Calif. 90017

Dear Mr. Grapp:

As of interest in connection with the investigation of ERIC S, GALT,
I am attaching the following documents from our investigative file on
"The Local Swinger', a correspondence club operating from P. O. Box
3802, Downey, Calif. 90242:

(a) Copy of typewritten letter dated February 17, 1968, signed
"Exic S. Galt" and directed via "The Local Swinger" to one
Patricia K. Anderson, 2800 Glenview Avenue, Los Angeles.

(b) Copy of Polaroid photograph of a subject purporting to be
Eriec S, Galt which was transmitted with the original of the
letter cited in (a).

The letter and photograph were furnished to this Service by Patricia K.
Anderson, who considered the letter objectionable, for our use in
investigating "The Local Swinger' as a suspected medium through which
obscene materials are transmitted and exchanged,

The address shown on (a) is the address of the St. Francis Hotel, which
bas been mentioned in press releases concerning Eric 8. Galt. The tele-
phone number shown on (a) is the desk telephone of the St. Francis
Hotel., The Polaroid ccde number on the reverse of the photograph, of
which {b) is a copy, indicates that the film was manufactured in August
1967.

Post Office Box 3802, Downey, was rented on January 31, 1968, by James
0'Dowd, who supplied the business address 8115 East Imperial Highway
and the telephone number 861-1926,

Our investigation of "The Local -Swinger" is assigned to Inspector L. 0.
Poindexter, of our Los Angeles office, and it will be satisfactory to
consult with him directly should any additional information concerning

the enclosures be desired. Inspector Poindexter can be reached at
688-2161,

Sincerely yours,

2 59 .
N
. ’A:"“&-_.;J.',‘{//{: ! |

F A L e T e,
es V. P, Conway

J§ -
(;J?ostal IEEPECCO? in Charge
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2-17-68
DEAR MIS3:

T A CAYSHERING YOUR LISTING IN THi LOCAL SWINGER
SINCE I THINX I SHAREL MOSTJQOUR INTeREST,WITH
EMPHASIS 0¥ FRENCH CULT. AWD SWING SESSIONS.

I HAVE JUST RETURNED FROM MEXICO AFTER FIVE YRS,
AND THE FEYJ FPEMALES I HAVE M&T DON'T GO FOR THE
‘SWING PARTIES AYD IT TAKES &WO TO SWING.

THE SAHE ROﬁTINE GETS BORING,DON'T YOU THIHK,

WILL CLO3Z UNTIL I HZRE FROM YOU,
-S-—_//,/’)QJ.B, 36YFES,
SINCERELY

)kﬁﬁ‘/ FRIC $. GALT
o7

5533-HOLLYW00D BLVD.

é%yu HOLLY00D, CALIF,
90028,

PH.L6LII3I.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

IQERAL BUREAU OF IN\ZESTIGAT”

Date - May h; 1968

ANN I,. MEYERS, 8115 Fast Imperial Highway, Downey, California,
co-owner of The Local Swinger, along with JAMES E. 0'DOWD,advised
that the tuwo began the overation in February 1968 for the
purpose of mailing list of local swingers to those who desired
such a list. She stated that they placed an advertisement in the
Los Angeles Free Press, offering to send a list of local swingers
to anyone who paid the price of $1.00, In additlon it was
understood that for each letter sent to The Local Swinger, the
sender would have to pay 51,00,

MEYERS stabed that about the middle of February 1968 they received

a note from ERIC 8, GALT, and also a dollsar, and a request for
a list of swingers. Shortly after they received whalt she believed
were five letters being sent to five individuals who coded names

YRS stated that no record was kept of
those who received these letters. She did recell that cone
PATRICIA SCHUBZRT was the recipient of one such letter, but she did
not know the other four, fhe $5,00 for the five letters was in cash,

MEYERS viewed pictures of JAMES EARL RAY but stated that
she had never seen RAY, or had never met the man who wrote under
the name of ERIC S. GALT,

On 5/2/68 o Downey, California L-157,

G-
SA JOHN C, O'NEILL 9
by " | Date dictated 5/4/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-13-64)

&ERAL BUREAU QF IN\?ESTIGAT”

Date May Ly 1968

JAMES E. 0tDOWD, 8115 East Imperial Highway, Downey,
Californis, one of the co-owners of The Local Swinger, a
correspondence club, stated that this club used Postoffice
Box 3802, Downey, California for receipt of their mail.

0YDOWD stated that in about February 1968 he and ANN L,
MEYERS started The Local Swinger by inserfiing an adveritisement
in the L,os Angeles Free Press, offering to send a lis{ of logal
swingers to anyone who sent in the amount of #%1.00. About the
middle of February they received 8 hote from ERIC S, GALT, along
with £1,00, asking for the list. Shortly thereafter they received
five letters, along with $5.00, these letters to be sent %o
individuals whose coded names aoppeared in The Local Swinger list.
O'TOWD exvlained that each time a letter 1s semt on to another
individual they charge $I.00, and in this case he believed that
five letters were sent. O'pC¥l stated that they kept no records
of the individuals who were to receive these letters, but he |
did recall that one was sent to PATRICIA SCHUBERT, and the other
four to four other unknown individuals.

O1DOWD viewed photographs of JAMES ERRL RAY but stated that
%" he had hever seen RAY, or had never met the man who wrote
under the name of =ZRIC S, GALT,

OiDOWD reviewed his records and stated that he did not keep
the nete requesting that a list of swingers be sent to ERIC S.
GALT, and he had no 1des who GALT had cortacted.

Cali i -
on 5/2/68 ot Downey, California filo 4 Wh-157h

SA JOHN C. O'NEILL ¢ 5/11/68
y 74 _ Date dictated
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FD-302 (Rew, 4-15-64}

’DERAL BUREAL OF IN}(ESTI,GAT’

Date _May i,h1968

PATRICIA ANDERSON, 2800 Glenview Avenue, los Angeles,
California, advised that she first became aware of "The Local
Swinger™ when she received a letter dated February 17, 1968
from ERIC S. GALT which she considered obscene in content. She
immediately turned this over to the Postoffice, as well as
two others which she recelved from other psrsons.

PATRICIA ANDERSON stgted that s811l communications to her came
in her maiden name, PATRICIA SCHURBKRT. She believes that her name
might have been bought from a mailing list as she subscribes to
magazines using this name., She has never subscribed to "The Iocal
Swinger", has never written to pen pal clubs, or subscribed to
"Los Angeles Free Press'

MRS. ANDWRSON viewsd a group.of pictures of JAMES EARL RAY,
but she stated that she never saw the man, nor did she ever try
to conmunicate with CGALT despite the fact that she received his
phone number and address on the lsestter sent to her by GALT,

PATRICIA KATHLEEN ANDSRSON stated that she was a secretary
in the €laims Department, U,S, Fidelity & Casualty Company, Los
Angeles, California, and resides with her aged mother and 111l
5L year 0ld brother at the residence, At the present time she is
separated from her husband, LEF T, ANDERSCN, 7942 Fast Hayne Place,
Tuscon, Arizona, :

On 5/3/68 at _LOs Angeles, California File # Wl =157h

Dl
by SA JOHN C, O'NEILL

Date dictated j/)-l-/éa
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In connection with the investigation of "The Local
Swinger", Post Office Box 3802, Downey, California, a correspondence
club, JAMES E. O'DOWD and ARN L. MEYERS, sponsors of the club
advised on May 2, 1968 that they recall having cent a list of
local swingers to ERIC S, GALT in February, 1968. They advised
they had taken many of these names from the "Los Angeles Free
Press", an avant garde newspaper. O0'DCWD and MEYERS stated it
has been thelr experience that many of these addresses are not
accurate and some persons either send inaccurate addresses or
send addresses of other individuals a&s a joke,

The following persons, identities supplied by O'DOWD
and MEYERS, were contacted in an effort to determine if they
had received any correspondence from ERIC S. GALT or JAMES EARL
RAY. DNone of the following listed individuals recalled having
received mall or contact through any media from ERIC S5, GALT
or JAMES EARL RAY. They all advised that he is unknown to them:

EVELYN RODRIGUEZ
1649 South Berendo Street
Los Angeles, California

SELMA MAHOOD
255 Nerth Cordova Street
Burbank, California

PAUL LEVY
1400 Purdue Street
West Los Angeles, California

ROXANNE KENNERLY

Apartment 9,

213 North Alexandria Street
Los Angeles, California

DOROTHY MEACHAM

Manager, Carolina Hollywocod Motel
1520 North La Brea Avenue

Los Angeles, California
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BETTY WISHARD
BARBARA SNELL
1625 North Martel Avenue
Los Angeles, California

AUGUSTA L. CADE
1429% South Cloverdale Avenue
Los Angeles, California

MARTA G, URIADO
820 North Eastern Avenue
Los Angeles, California

LINDA WAPATO

Apartment 2

U259 Verdugo Road

Los Angeles, California

BETTY KRAKER
1336 North Edgemont Street
Los Angeles, California

Mrs. MICHAEL VAN TEFFLIN
15050 Parthenia Street
Sepulveda, California

BRYAN GRANT, also known as
Bryan Pearson

13K69 Rand Drive

Sherman Caks, California

MARTA MONTES
11954 East 168th Street
Artesia, California

HAROLD L. CONRAD
7901 Hesperia Street
Canoga Park, California

SANDY TERRY
2543 West 225th Place
Torrance, California

MELODY MC CARTHY
420 Irving Street
Glendale, Californisa
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NETTIE COHEN

15729 Eucalyptus Avenue
Apartment 3

Bellflower, California

SHARON NORBERG, nee Mitchell
32548 Crescent Avenue
Elsinore, California

CAROLYN BROOKS
1200 North Orange Grove Avenue
Los Angeles, California

MARY GALVAN
818 0ak Street
Duarte, California

Mrs. HAROLD YAZELL, nee Pablita 1., Scott
304 South Oakland Avenue
Pasadena, California

Mrs. J. YOUNG, also known as Ann,
Mrs. Brown, Liz Wood

3711 Mc Clintock Street

Los Angeles, Californiza

ROBERT LEE HOFFMAN
229 South Ardmore Avenue
Los Angeles, California

CHARLES ANDERSON
6402 Haas Avenue
Los Angeles, California
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FEDERAL BUREAU'OF INVESTIGATION

1 - 5/3/68

Date

GENE TURNER, Accountant, employed by the
Los Angeles "Free Press' at 938 North Fairfax, was
interviewed at that address. He stated that the records
of the "Free Press" indicate that a want ad was received
in the "Free Press" office on January 30, 1968, from an
individual identifying himself as ERIC S. GALT.
Accompanying this advertisement was the sum of $4.25.
The records do not indicate in what form this money was
received. The advertisement was made avalilable by
TURNER. It is typewritten, using red type in capital
letters. It reads as follows:

"Single male Cauc. 36 yrs, 5-11, 170 1bs Digs
Fr. Cult. desire's discreet meeting with
passionate married female for mutual enjoyment,
and/or female for swing session apt. furn. will
ex. photo. Write ERIC S, 406 So. 2nd St.
Alhambra, 91802."

Also in red'typing below the above adveritisement
was a notation as follows: :

"Return name and address, ERIC S, GALT. Same
as above. Inclosed is M. 0. for $4.25, Run ad
wnder 31 unit system. Thanks."

TURNER stated that this advertisement ran in
the February 2-8, 1968, issue of the "Free Press." He
stated that the address listed in the advertisement of
406 South Second Street, Alhambra, California, is an
address of a mail forwarding service which is used quite
frequently by persons placing advertisements in the "Free
Press." TURNER made available copies of the February 2-8,
1968, issue of the "Free Press."

5/2/68 tIos Angeles, California Pl ##Los Angeles L44-1574
a lle
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Mr. C. M., HEDGPETH, 406 South Second Street,
Alhambra, California, advised on April 14, 1968 that ERIC GALT,
5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, subscribed to
his Mail Forwarding Service from February 1, 1968 to March 1,
1968 and paid $3.00 in cash for this service. GALT requested mail
received for him through HEDGPETH be forwarded to him at the
St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles,
Californlia. HEDGPETH stated he had no record showing GALT ever
having utilized this service.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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NEIGHBCRHOOD INVESTIGATION IN THE
VICINITY OF THE ST. FRANCIS HOTEL,
5533 HOLLY'COD BCULEVARD, LOS
ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

The following investigation, in addition to that
previously reported in this report, was conducted in the
vicinity of the St. Francis Hotel, los Angeles, California,
in an effort to determine informaition regarding the associates
of JAMES EARL RAY and his present whereabouts,
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'DERAL BUREAU, OF INVESTJGAM

Date 4/2 9/68

ALLAN O, THOMPSON, Manager, St., Francls Hotel
£533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, Califernla, was
asked if there was a male Caucasian fitting the description
of JAMES EARL, RAY, also known as Eric Starvo Galt, in rocom
507, THOMPSON advised that there was no male occupant in
that room., He said that this room has been occupied for
several years, at least ten, by NAOMI MILNE, who is a
Caucaslian female employed as 2 nurse.

He said that this woman 1s allegedly from Australia.
He said that she has few visiftors.. She stated that he is
well aware of the appearance of RAY, also known as Galf, and
would notice him if he came into the hotel . He stated that
no individual appearing like RAY has come into the hotel
‘since RAY's departure on March 17, 1968,

On Lyo2/68 ; Los Angeles, California p;, ,Los Angeles 44-1574
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QERAL BYREAU OF !NVEST!GA].

.].:. Date ’-i-/30/68

"JAMES E, MORRISON, Bartender, Rabbit'!'s Foot.Club,
5623 Hollywood Boulevard Los Ang geles, California, advised
that he resides at 1911 Grace Avenue, Los Angeles,
California. He was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY,
and he advised this individual is identical with a customer
who frequented the Rabbit's Foot Bar. He sald that he
recalled this individual because of his frequency as a
customer at the bar. MORRISON stated that he became engaged
in a political discussion with RAY concerning ROBERT F,
KENNEDY and GEORGE WALLACE, He sald that RAY became rather
Incensed and vehemently supported WALLACE. On one other
occasion, MORRISON sald that RAY had a discussion with a
frequent female customer of the bar whose name was PAT GOODSELL,
This discussion concerned Negroes and civil rights movement,
MORRISON said that RAY became very involved in the argument
and began dragging her towards the door gaying, I'll drop
you off 1in Watts and we'll see how you like it there
MORRISON sald that another customer.who knew the girl, separated
them., MORRISON said that subsequent to this event GOODRELL
died through an overdose of some type of medicine., He said
that she formerly resided at the Carlton Towers, an apartment
complex,in the neighborhood, He discribed her as:

Race Caucasian
Sex Female
Age Approximately 27

MORRISON sald that RAY habltually drank vodka or
screwdrivers, He saild that he was a very quite customer and
it was unusual for him to become involved in an argument.
MORRISON said that he believes he used the name "DOUG" wnile
at the bar.

On L/22/68 .+ Los Angeles, California _ pite # Los Angeles 44-1574

SA E. RHEAD RIC:IARDS ‘and , o
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FgERAL BUREAU QF INVZESTIC-ATIOP

Date 4/30/68

BO DEL MONTE, Bartender, Rabbit's Foot Club,
5623 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California,
advised that his home address is 1225 North Bronson,
Los Angeles, California, He advised after observing
photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, that RAY was identical
to a customer who frequented the Rabbit'!s Foot Club,
from approximately January untll the middle of March
1968. He described RAY as wearing usually a dark suit,
with a2 bow tie. He said that hls appearance was that
of a rural person from Alabama, who has Jjust recently
come to the "big city", He said that RAY wore his crew
cut to long, or he was allowing his hair to grow,

DEL MONTE recalled the incident in which RAY
became involved in a heated discussion with a Caucasian
female and began dragging her towards the door of the
bar saying, "I'1l drop you off 1n Watts and we'll see
how you like it there", DEL MONTE recalled that shortly
after this incident a Negro patron of the Rabbit's Foot
Club, and his date, were struck on the head by a rock or
brick while in a nearby parking lot,

DEL MONTE acknowledge that RAY often spoke
support for Governor WALLACE,

DEI, MONTE said that RAY drank vodka straight
or in screwdrivers, DEL MONTE salid that RAY purchased a
key for the key club, which is operated by the Rabbit's
Foot Club. He stated that he believes RAY gave him the
name "DOUG COLLINS", when he purchased his key, DEL MONTE
sald that the writing of this name was by himself, and RAY
furnished no other information as to residence,

On 4/22/68 , _Los Angeles, California File # _LOs Angeles 44-1574
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QDERAL BUREAU OF I]_\IVESIIGA.I

Date 5/16/68

1

DONALD M, MURPHY, 1729 Huntley Drive, Los Angeles,
California, was interviewed at "The Frolic Room", a cocktail
lounge, owned and operated by him. He advised that he also owned
both "Pampered Pup" walk-up eating stands located on North
Western Avenue and Vine Street, Los Angeles, California, respectively
He advised that he leased this operation to CECIL PAYNE,
He advised that this leasing operation is not a formalized
agreenent.

MURPHY was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY,
He said that the individual portrayed is identical to a
caucasian male that frequented the "Rabbit's Foot" bar and
the "Sultan Room" at the St. Francis Hotel, a few months ago.
MURPHY advised that he also saw this same individual at the
"Pampered Pup" located at 1715 North Western Avenue. MURPHY
said that he mray have conversed with this individual on
occasion during casual "bar chatter". He advised that if
he did, he does not recall the nature of the conversation,
MURPHY stated he does not recall the individuwal's name or
any of his associates. He said that usually this individual
was alone.

on _5/10/63 at _Los Angeles, California pj. s Los Angeles 44-1574
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’DERAL BUREAU OF IN'VESTIGATQ

Date %/15/68

GAYLL DRUM, occupanb, room 401, St. Francis Hotel,
5533 Hollywood Bouleverd, Los Angeles, California, wes shown
photographs of JiI8 FARL RAY, She said the individual
portraysd 1s identical to a former occupeni of the St
Francis Hotel. She stated that she collided with this
individual e few ronths &ago, when delivering a nlate of
biscuits to FLORELCE THOVPEOM, who resides in room L2l
She ss2id that this individual apneared very concernsd that
he hed injured her. DRUM said that she has no othsr knowledge
of this individual or of his associates.

On _5/13/48  at Los Angeles, California  File # _ I1-157)
7 7 o L o
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QERAL BU&AU'_OF INYESTIGAT,

.Date 5/13/68

ALAN O. THOMPSON, Manager, £t. Francis Hotel,
advised that HARRY ELWOOD LUNSFORD, aka Woody, is known
to him as a painter, who lived at the hotel for approxi-
mately one year. He advised that LUNSFCRD worked
intermittently at the St. Francis Hotel. THOMPSON said
that LUNSFORD drinks alcoholic beverages excessively and
frequently. He said in his opinion LUNSFORD has difficulty
in recalling past events accurately. He advised "if LUNSFORD
wasn't in a mental fog from turpentine funes, he was from
drinking". He said that LUNSFORD is sickly with a chronic
stomach illness.

THOMPSON said the assistant manager at the
St. Francis, who was fired in December, 1967, is, in fact,
MARTIN GETZ. He advised that GETZ was hired by the hotel
management on a temporary basis to administer the hotel
operation during the absence of THOMPSOM who was going
to Oakland, California. He stated that GETZ's employment
was terminated becguse of the return of THOMPSON to the St. Prancis.,

DAVID (LNU), as referred to by LUNSFORD, was
identified by THOMPSON as DAVID P, BAILEY, Social Security
Number \ L who formerly lived at 508 West Vines,
- Stowe, Pennsylvania and who provided a forwarding address as
¢/o R. N. BECK, 22 Belden Place, San Francisco, California,
94104, THOMPSON said that he does not recall the reason for
the termination of BAILEY's employment at the St. Francis Hotel.
BOB (LNU), as referred to by LUNSFORD, was identified by
THOMPSON as being BOB EVANS. THOMPSON advised that EVANS resided
at the hotel on an intermittent basis for approximately two years.
He said that EVANS lived at the hotel during the time of LUNSFORD's
residence but not during the time period of the residence of
JAME.. EARL RAY, aka Eric Starvo Galt.

The individual deseribed by LUNSFORD as "a crippled old
man who has lived at the hotel for approximately 15 years", could
not be determined, in fact, by THOMPSON. He sald there

75
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are several elderly males residing at the hotel who are
incapacitated for some reason or other. He advised that
the individual best fitting this description is YURRY
ROSENMAN, THOMPSON said ROSENMAN utilizes a cane and has
lived at the hotel for approximately 15 years. He advised
that any association between ROSENMAN and JAMES EARL RAY,
aka Eric Starve Galt, is unlikely.
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gERAL BUREAU OF lN'_VESTJ.GAT”

Date 5/15/68

ALAY O, TiICMPSON, manarer, St. Francis fotel, 5533
Hollywooé 3oulevard, Los Angeles, Cslifornia, zdvised thst
in his opinion, JalM%S TARL RLY, zlso known as kric Starvo
Galt, freguently, verhans generally, cooked his meals in
his room at the St. Francis Hotel. He stated that this
opinion 1is based upon tie smount of food end the type of
food left in the refrigerator at RAY's room in the 3t. Francis
upon his deverture and the residue left in and on the stove
in his room.

5/13/68 Los Ang : L1570
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___5/15/68

1

FLORENCE THOMPSOW, occupant, Room 424, St, Francis
Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, was
shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY. After observing these
pheotographs, she said that the individual portrayed was
identical to a recent occupant of Room 403, She said that the
photograph that she liked best was the one in which he was
wearing sun glasses. She advised that the occupant of Room
403, ERIC GALT, habitually wore sn zlasses. She also said
that he was a neat dregser and normally wore dark suits,

THOMPSON said that she remembered JAMES EARL RAY,
also known as Eric 8. Galf, in that he always slammed the
door to his room when entering or leaving. She said that
she reported this to the desk of the S8t, Francis Hotel on
one occasion. Because of his habit of slamming the door,
she sagid she knew of his arrival and departure. She said
he left the room about 7:30 AM and returned about 5:00 PM,
She said becsause of this regularity, she believed him to be
employed, but did not know of any specific employment.

THOMPSON said that she saw RAY with no male or
female associates. She adviged that she knew of him having
no unusual habits. She remarked that rust have eaten within
his roor, because of the frequency in which he carried
groceries. ;

On 5/13/68 ot LOS Angeles, California File 405 Angeles 4h.1574
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!DERAL BUREAU, OF lr'JVEST-IGATIR

Date [;/15/68

Mrs, ALVIN ROWE, occupant, room L0OG, St. Francis
Hotel, 5333 ilollywood Boulevard, Los #inueles, California, wes
shown photograshs of JALES EARL RAY, She advised that the
individual in the rhotographs is familiar %o her, howover
she cannot identify the individual or associate him with eny
set of events. She said she canmot rolate him to any former
or present tenants of the St. Francis Hotel.

ROVE advised that lirs. FRANK VALDZZ is her daughter
and that they occupy the same room at the St. Francis Hotel,

on 5/ 13/48 at _Los Anzeles, Celifornie  pie# LL=-1570L
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' %DERAL BUREAY OF I'NVESTIGA%

Date 5/16/68

1

JOHN DOUS, owner and operator of "Angeleno's",
a cocktail lounge located at 1657 North Western Avenue, Los
Angeles, California, advised that he knew HARRY ELWOOD
LUNSFORD, also known as "Woody". He said that "Woody" was
employed by him to paint during a recent remodeling of the
cocktail lounge. DOUS said that ANN SCHELL is a female
associate and is in no way involved in the ownership of
"Angeleno's" as stated by LUNSFORD. He said that the reason
SCHELL is a frequent customer at the bar, is that she is a
friend,

_ DOUS was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY.
After observing these photographs, he said that this
individual is not familiar to him, DOUS was asked if the
names "Ginger Nance, "Ginger Day," and/or "Anita Katzwinkel,"
were familiar to him concerning female "hustlers" in the Hollywood
and Western vicinity. He said that they were not.

5/9/68 at LOS Angeles, California  pje # Los Angeles 4L-1574
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'.DERAL BUREAU OF INVEST'IGA.

Date 14/30/68

LOUISE LARSON, Manager, Larson Book Store, 5534
Hollywood Boulevard, was shown photographs of JAMES EARL
RAY, After observing these photographs, she said that she
is absolutely sure that this individual was in her book
store within the past few months. She stated that she
could not recall the specific date nor the individual's
name, She sald that he was Just a customer that came
into the book store and browsed about.

On_ 4/23/68 .t Los Angeles, Calirornia  File # Los Angeles 44-1574
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!DERAL BUREAU OF I&VEST.IGA*

Date 5/7/6 8

VINCE SCADURO, L4OL6 Skyline Drive, Thousand
Oaks, owner, Vince's Bar, 5110 Sunset Boulevard,
Hollywood, furnished the following information:

Vince's Bar has been in continuous operation
since November 1967. SCADURC owns and operates the bar
and has been in the bar every day that it has been open
since November 1967.

No one using the name ERIC GALT has been in
the bar to SCADURO's knowledge. SCADURO could not
identify a photo of JAMES EARL RAY as a person who had
been in his bar at any time in the past.

5/2/68 . Hollywood, California
a
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- .ERAL BUREAU OF IN"(ESTIGAT.

Date b /14 /68

"THOMAS A, CARR, Room 416, St. Francis Hotel,
5530 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California stated
that he was the night shift desk clerk. He sald that his
hours were from 3:30 P.M. to 11:30 P.M. CARR was shown
two artists conceptions of ERIC S, GALT, and he advised
the individual as portrayed in the stetches was unfamiliar
to him. He said that the name ERIC GALT is unfamiliar to
him. He advised that he was employed at the hotel during
the period January 21, 1968 through March 17, 1965,

Oon 4/12/68 at Los Angeles, California  pgile # LOS Angeles J4-1574
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FEDERAL BUREAJ;OFI“NESHGATA!

Date 4/59/68

NORMAN COX, tenant, St. Francis Hotel, 5533

" Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, was shown
photographs of JAMES EARL: RAY, COX stated that this
individual 1s familiar in appearance to him and that he

i3 well aware of hls involvement in the MARTIN LUTHER
KING assassination. He said; however, that he did not
know RAY while he was a tenant:in the St. Francis Hotel,
He stated he has no information as to the present location
of’ RAY,

on_ U4/24/68 .. Los Angeles, California p;, zLos Angeles 44.157L
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‘ERAL BUREAU* OF INVESTIEBAT.

Date 5/13/68

MURRY ROSENMAN, resident at the St. Francis Hotel,
was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, aka Epic Starvo
Galt. He advised that the individual in the photographs
is not familiar tohim. He said the names ERIC STARVO GALT
and JAMES EARL RAY are not familiar to him as being persons
of whom he has knowledge. He said that he does not have
knowledge of any past residents of room 403,

5/9/68 . Los Angeles, California . TLos Angeles 4h-1574
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!DERAL BUREAU OF INS/ESTI.GAT”

ate  5/15/68

LEOKA 3LAIR, occupant, room 1102, St. Franclis Hotel,
5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, Celifornia, wes shown
vhotographs of JANES TARL RAY., She advised that the individual
is not familisr to ner.

Wh=1570
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' ’ERAL BUREAL: OF INVESTIQAT.

Date

5/15/68

Mrs, FRANK VALDZZ, occupent, room LOS, St,
Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywo0od Boulevardy Los Angéles, Cali-
fornia, was shown photozraphs of JACES EARL RAY. She advised
that the individial in the ohotographs is familiazr to her,
hovwever she cannot idenify the individusl or associste him
with sny set of events, She seid that she cannot relate nim
to eny former or present tenents. of the St, Francis Hotel.

5/13/68 ot LOS Angelets,/Califor‘nia File # Lh~157h

Il

SA DEWuIS C. LE WASTER/dcl
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by Date dictated 5/1)/68
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QDERAL BUREAU ,OF IN"VESTLGAT”

1 Date __5/15/%68

: CHARI®S SAICEDO, occupant, room h25, St. Francis
Hotel, 5533 Hollywood 3oulevard, Los Angeles, California,
was shown photozraphs of JAES EARL RAY. He seid that he
saw the individual in the ohotograph at the Sulbtan Room of
the St. Francis Hotel on several occassions. He said that
he did not unow the name of this individual or knew of any
of his associates., SALCEDO said that he never talked to
this individual, nor did he know him as being a tenant of
room 03, St. Francis Hotel.

On 5/1) /68 ot L0S Angzeles, California .. . WL-157h

o
SA DEWLIS C. LE FASTER/del

by
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Date dictated 5/_ 5/08
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INVESTIGATION AT 1535 NORTH SERRANO
AVENUE, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WHERE
RAY RESIDED NOVEMBZR, 1967 TO JANUARY, 1968

Investigation at Cort Fox Ford Company, 4531
Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, on April 11, 1968 revealed
that RAY had furnished an address of 1535 MNorth Serrano, Los
Angeles, when he had his car serviced.
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Date M,/17/68

DIANE M. DI GENOVA was interviewed inregards to any .
information she might pcssess concerning ERIC GALT. She
stated that she resides alone at Apartment 16, 1535 Serrano
Avenue, Los Angeles, California and has lived there for more
than a year. She stated she could not recall the occupant
of Apartment 6 and was shoun composite drawings of ERIC
GALT., She stated that she could not recognize this individual.
She stated she had no information concerning the resident of

Apartment 6.

On__L/15/68 __at 1os Angeles, California _ File # _Los Angeles UH-1574
SA BILLY DALE HUBBARD and
by —_SA JAMES R, PACE JRP/nmb __Date dictated L/16/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

P

Date ___b7/68

GEORGE E. SNELLING was interviewed at Room 210,
1150 South Olive, Los Angeles, California. He stated he
resides along with his wife in Apartment 9, 1535 Serrano
Avenue, Los Angeles, California. He stated he could not
recall the occupant of Apartment 6 and wes shouwn composite draw-
ings of ERIC GALT. He stated that he could not recognize
this individual. He stated he had no information concerning
the resident of apartment 6

On _L/15/68  at Los Angeles, California _File # Los Angeles Ul-157h

SA BILLY DALE HUBBARD and
by __SA JAMES R. PACE JRP/nmh Date dictated . 1/16/68
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Date ’ !-l/lj’/68

ELSIE SNELLING was interviewed in Apartment G,
1535 Serrano Avznue, Los Angeles, California where she
resides with her husband. She stated she could not recail
the occupant of Apartment 6 and was shown composite draw-
ings oif ERIC GALT. Shec stated = that she could not recognize
this individual. She stated e had no information concerning
the resident of Apartment 6

on _4/15/68 at _Los Angeles, California File # _Los Angeles U4lL-1574
SA BILLY DALE HUBBARD and '
by _SA JAMES R, PACE JRP/nmb ‘Date dictated LA6/68
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Date 4/19/68

JOHN ROBERT GUERIN, security officer of the
building located at 3223 West Sixth Street, Los Angeles,
was interviewed at his business address, at which tinme
he furnished the following information:

GUERIN stated that he moved into Apartment 6 at
1535 Serrano Avenue, Los Angeles, on July 28, 1967. He
moved from this apartment on October 1, 1967. He related
the names ANITA KITZWINKEL and GINGER DAY
do not mean anything to him. He related that to the best
of his knowledge he has never nmet either of the above two
persons. He recalied that when he moved into the apartment
there was a woman's magazine, the exact title he does not
recall, but similar to McCalls, and another article, which
he could not describe, which contained some names written
on it. Sofar as Mr. GUERIN is aware, the above articles
were left in the apartment by himself when he moved from
this apartment in October 1967.

Mr., GUERIN related that he came back to the
apartment building at 1535 Serrano Avenue on & couple of
occasions to visit with tenants he became acquainted with
vwhile a tenant. He could not recall having ever seen the
individual who moved into Apartment 6 after he had moved
out.

On h/19/68 o Los Angeles, California

HAiv
SAs BILLY DALE HUBBARD and
by - MILLIAM N. HEARD/BDH/eb
b T
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LA 4l-3574

INVESTIGATION CONCERNING LOS ANGELES,
CALIFORNIA RESIDENTS VISITING AT PUERTO
VALLARTA, JALISCO, MEXICO, DURING PERIOD
OCTOBER 19 THROUGH NOVEMBER 13, 1967

Investigation to determine associates and past
activities of JAMES EARL RAY, it was determined that RAY as
ERIC STARVO GALT stayed alone at the Hotel Rio, Room 212,
Morelos 86, Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico from October 19,
to November 6, 1967. On November 7, 1968, GALT checked into
Hotel Tropicano, Puerto Vallarta, where he had Room 417, He
checked out of the hotel on November 13, 1967.

The following individuals residing in the area of
California covered by the Log Angeles 0ffice who were registered
at the above hotels in Puerto Vallarta during the period
October 19 through November 13, 1967 were contacted regarding
their knowledge of RAY., A photograph of RAY was shown to these
individuals and they all advised they neither met nor observed
any individuzl identifiable with JAMES EARL RAY, also known as
BEric Starvo Galt,

Captain MARSHALL V, BEEBE
49 larkspur Avenue
Corona Del Mar, California

Mr. and Mrs, AILBERT FRANCIS PFULLER
11541 Garden Drive
Garden Grove, California

Mr. and Mrs. RAYMOND D, MITCHELL
12181 Ora Drive
Garden Grove, Californisa

Mr. and Mrs. STEVEN JONES
Apartment 6, U737 Artesia Boulevard
Lawndale, California

Mr. and Mrs, GELMER C. BOGGS
10761 Landale Street
North Hollywood, California

Mrs. JOSEPH INE VARELA

CONSUBLO MARIN

3022 Fast Fifth Street

Los Angeles, California
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